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MEMORANDUM 


TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney {){j~ 
DATE: May 3, 2019 

RE: 	 Item #56 on the May 7, 2019, County Commission Agenda 
CAO File: 10002 

Item 56 on the May 7 Commission meeting agenda is a public hearing item to consider 
issuance of six nonemergency medical transportation licenses. The current motion 
statement recommends approval of the first five and denial of the sixth. The applicant for 
the sixth license has asked that its application be considered withdrawn from the May 7 
agenda. Accordingly, the motion statement for Item 56 has been revised to state: 

MOTION TO CONSIDER issuance of new licenses to provide Class 5 - Nonemergency 
Medical Transportation Services (NEMTS) to B & L Mobility, LLC, C & J Net Group LLC, 
Helping Hand Non-Emergency Medical Transportation, Inc., Medical Care 
Transportation, Inc., and Sunshine Kids Pediatric Care, LLC (approval recommended) . 

This memorandum will be distributed as additional material, and the Monday Night 
Memorandum will reflect that the Board's consideration of Item 56 will be based on the 
above-stated substitute motion. 

Please call Senior Assistant County Attorney Adam Katzman (ext. 7608) or me with any 
questions or concerns regarding this matter. 
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c: 	 Bertha Henry, County Administrator 
Bob Melton, County Auditor 
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